
CITY OF BELLE SLE, FLORIDA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
Meeting Date:  December 17th, 2024 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
From:    Rick J. Rudometkin, City Manager 
 
Subject:  RVI Contract Comp Plan Amendment Fee. Additional $5000 For 

Water Plan Inclusion 
 
Background:  
Due to Task 8, Water Supply Plan Update, RVi will prepare an updated Water Supply Plan 

(WSP) based upon the adopted 2008 version to meet Florida Statutes and requirements of 

the St. Johns River Water Management District. The scope includes updates to all text and 

figures in the WSP with input from City Staff, and preparation of the supportive staff report 

explaining the purposes of the update. This is a required part of the Comp Plan. 

Staff Recommendation:   
Approve RVI Contract Comp Plan Amendment Fee of $5000 For Water Plan Inclusion. 
 
Suggested Motion: I move to approve the RVI Contract Comp Plan Amendment Fee of 
$5000 For Water Plan Inclusion. 
 
Alternatives: Do not approve.      
 
Fiscal Impact: $5k in expense for additional Comp Plan work 
 
Attachments: 
COBI Comp Plan update Addendum to the Professional Services Agreement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


